Republc of the Philpgines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE ON RULES, PRIVILEGES, LAWS, AND ORDINANCES

JOINT COMMITTEE REPORT e of e l'qr
NO. PWH 03-5-2025 |

Subject: (PCR 201- 2025) A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PROPOSED FY 2026
DEPARMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS (DPWH) INFRASTRUCTURE
PROGRAM FOR CAVITE 3RD DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE AND
AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA, TO SIGN THE
STANDARD RIGHT-OF-WAY CERTIFICATION TEMPLATE FOR LOCAL PROJECTS.

(Date referred October 20, 2025).

The joint committee hearing was executed on October 23, 2025, 4:21 pm at the
Session Hall. éth floor. Bacoor Legislative & Disoster Reslience Bulding, Bacoor
Government Cenler, Bacoor Boulevard. Brgy. Bayanan, City of Bacoor, Cavite, If waos
presided over by Chairman, Hon. Levy M. Tela, Committee on Public Works and
Highmways.

FINDINGS:

Pursuant to Depariment of Public Works and Highways [DPWH) Department Order
No. 71, Series of 2025, dated April 23, 2025, all projects funded under the Convergence
Program (TRIP, ROLL-M, KATUPARAN, and Farm-io-Market Roads), the Sustainable
Infrastructure Projects Alleviating Gaps (SIPAG), and the Basic Infrastructure Programs
(BIP) are required to submit a Standard Right-of-Way (ROW) Cerlification together with
a Sangguniang Panlungsod Resclution prior o the awarding of contracts.

This directive aims fo ensure proper coordination between the Depariment of
Public Works and Highways and the City Governmenl, to resolve legal and
administrative issues conceming affected properties chead of project implementation,
and to aveid delays in the execution of infrastructure projects thereby promoting the
timely delivery of essential public works and services.

A resolution authorizing the City Mayor fo sign the Standard Right-of-Way
certification.
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Republic of the Philippines
Prowince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

RECOMMENDATION:

In view of the foregoing. the commitiee respectiully recommends that the
Sangguniong Panlungsod APPROVE on second reading Proposed City Resolution PCR
201- 2025 enfitled: "A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PROPOSED FY 2026 DEPARMENT OF
PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS (DPWH) INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM FOR CAVITE 3RD
DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE AND AUTHORIIING THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B.
REVILLA, TO SIGN THE STANDARD RIGHT-OF-WAY CERTIFICATION TEMPLATE FOR LOCAL
PROJECTS.”

WE HERERY CERTIFY that the contents of the foregoing report are frue and comect.

Signed this 24th day of Oclober 2025 at the City of Bacoor, Cavite.

COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

HON. LEV LA
Chairman
Vice Chaimnan - Committee on Rules. Privileges, Laws and Ordinances

Sl )

HON. ROBERTO L. ADVINCULA
Vice Chairman

HON. HORACIO M. BRILLANTES JR.

Member
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNLANG PANLUNGSOD

HON. REYNALDO M. FABIAN
Merber
Member - Committee on Public Transportation and Traffic Management

COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT

3
H-yt.’ ELIO M. NOoL#sco

Charmon

AL,

HON. ADRIEWO'G. GAWARAN
Vice Chairman
Member - Committee on Rules, Frivieges, Laws and Ordinances

NOL GALVEL JR.
Member
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Republic of the Philipoines
Prewince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Sag

COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE ON RULES, PRIVILEGES, LAWS AND ORDINANCES

MINUTES OF JOINT COMMITTEE HEARING

NO. PWH 03-5-2025

Subject: (PCR 201- 2025) A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PROPOSED FY 2026 DEPARMENT
OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS (DPWH) INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM FOR
CAVITE 3RD DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR,
HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA, TO SIGN THE STANDARD RIGHT-OF-WAY CERTIFICATION

TEMPLATE FOR LOCAL PROJECTS. (Date referred October 20, 2025),

Altendance: Hon. Levy Tela (Chairman, Committee on PWH)
Hon. Roberto Advincula [Vice Chairman, Committee on PWH)
Hon. Horacio Brillantes Jr. (Member, Committee on PWH)
Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica (Chairman, Committee on RPLO)
Hon. Simplicio Dominguez (City Councilor)
Engr. Jicky Jutba (CEQ)
Engr. Raymart Bautista (DPWH)
Engr. Abigail Anselmo (DPWH)|
Engr. Jennifer Almanzor [DPWH)

Venue: 3P Session Hall, éth Floor, BLDR Bldg.. BGC., Bacoor City, Cavite
Date/Time: 23 October 2025, 4:21 p.m. fo 4:54 p.m.

{Hon Tela acknowledge the Presents of all resource person)

Hon.Tela: Ths committee regarding PCR 201- 2025 A resolution adopfing the
proposed FY 2026 Department of Public Works and Highways [DPWH) infrastructure
program for Cavite 3rd District Engineering Office and authorizing the City Mayor, Hon.
Strike B. Revilla, to sign the standard right-of-way certification template for local projects.
is now call to order.

Engr. Raymart: With due respect po meron po kaming presentation po na naka fiash po
sa likod para po yung aming discussion pe is masundan po ng bawat isa. Bago po namin
umpisahan ulif, noayos pe namin magpasalamat sa bumubuo po ng Sangguniang
Panglunscd sa imbitasyon po. Para ito nga. malinawan po kung ano ba talaga yung
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

Proposed 20246 with this Infrastructure Project with regards po sa Convergence and
Special Support Program. Noandilo po kami para po ipa batid or inawin ilong
Department Order na naissue sa amin Department Order 71 release po siya nung April
23, 2025 this year subject submission of standard Right-ol-Way cerlification template for
local project. Nakapaloob po dito in line with existing policies of the Department of Public
Works and Highways [DPWH]) and to ensure uniformity and accountability in the
implementation of local infrastructure-funded projects. the attached right-of-way
cerfification template is hereby adapted for use in all local infrastructure projects funded
under the Convergence Program, example po nilo is TRIP, TROLE-EAT, KATU-UPARAN, and
Farm-to-Market Roads. And then, secondly, yung SIPAG po. which means Sustainable
Infrastructure Projects Alleviating Gaps Program. and the BIP & the Basic Infrastruciure
Program. This cerfification shall be signed by the municipal siash city mayor or provincial
govemaor, duly authorized through Sangguniang Resolution, Kaya po kami nandite is para
po dun sa sangguniang Resolulion. And then, second, the verified and endorsed by the
concemed DPWH said implementing office, sither the district engineer, regional director,
or UPMO head. Then, for BIP, the cerlification may be submitted any time prior fo the
award of controct, and no implementation shall proceed without it. So, yun po, para
may restiction po kami. 50, namin pwedeng iFimplement si project withoui the
certification and the resolution. Ayan po. Then, ito po yung basis nung aming dialoge po
dito sa inyo. Yung sa Department Order No. 71, Signed po ito ni former Secretary Manuel
M. Bonoan, Then, it po. mayroon po kaming femplate nung certification po para po
dun sa per project po ito. Ito po yung nilalaman ng certification. This is to certify that the
right of way for the proposed or the project name located in location is situated on an
existing govemment-owned property or it's fully acquired through Republic Act No. 7140,
Republic Act No. 10752, or other applicable laws by the name of local government unit,
whether municipal, city. or provincial, As such, the right, the ROW is clear all known, man-
made, and natural obstruction, encroachment, or informal settlers, and free from any
legal claims or income branches. In recognifion of the prevaiing policies of the
Department of Public Works and Highways, DPWH, covering local projects such as the
Convergence Program, SIPAG, and the BIP. This LGU is the beneficiary. The beneficiary of
the project affims that the required ROW for the above-mentioned project has been
secured in accordance with the applicable laws and regulations. Accordingly, DPWH
shall bear no cost or responsibility for the acquisition of the right of way necessary to
implement this project. For projects under the BIP, this cerlification may be submitted at
any time prior fo the award of contract, and no implementation shall proceed without
the submission of this cerfification. Duly verified and endorsed by the concerned DPWH
Implementing Office. In the event of any fulure or potential ROW-related dispute or
claim, including those that may require legal action or court proceedings, the name of
LGU shall assume full responsibility for its resolution and shall hold the DPWH free and
hamiess from any claims, suits, or legal oclion arsing from such disputes. And this
certificate is issued in support of the requirements of the DPWH's pursuant to Sanggunian
Resolution No. and series of year passed by the Sanggunian in outherizing the undersign
to sign on behalf of the name of LGU. Ayan po. Authorizing city mayor po o sign the
cerlification. Ayun po. Ano-ano nga po ba yung mga convergence program? Yung
convergence program po i, o po, ima pong klase, Bali, number one. construction
improvement of occess roads leading fo seaports. Kalsada tungo sa paliparan, riles at
daungan program katuparan. Number two po, construction of improvement of access
roads leading fo railway station. Kalsada tungo sa paliparan, riles ot daungan program
kaluparan. Number three. construction improvement of occess roads leading to
::Ia_-:;_lurad tourism destination. Tourism. road infrasfructure program or the TRIP. Ang apat
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Republic of the Philippines
Browvince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

po yung construction improvement of access roads leading to trades. Industries and
economic zonas. Roads leveraging linkoges for industry and trade infrastructure program
or the ROLE-IT and the farm-to-maorket roads. And then yung under naman po ng special
support program ng DPWH. Yung sustainable infrastructure program, projects, alleviating
gaps. or the SIPAG. Ito po ang mga proyeklo, mga access roads, bridges from the
national roads leading to major strategic public buildings, lacilifies, access roads, and or
bridges from the nalional roads connecting the indigenous people IP communities, inter-
jurisdictional roads and or bridges. Roads that traverse multiple LGU jurisdiction and the
coastal roads couse way for environment protection, conservation, flood mitigation. It
ako protects the environment, and it also protects the public. Public infrastructure
facilities, then the multipurpose buildings. faciities to support social services, yun po yung
mga under ng SIPAG program. Din sa BIP po. yung basic infrastructure program. yun nga
po yung BIP, ito po yung access roads and bridges from the national roads leading to
major strategic public buildings facilities. access roods ond bridges from the national
roads connecting to indigenous people, communities, interjurisdictional roods, and or
bridges. coastol roads. causeway for environmental protection, conservation, flood
mitigation structures, protecting public infrastructure facilities, and mulli-purpose
buildings, facilifies to support social services. Thal is what i involved in the convergence
and special support program. These are the programs of DPWH with regards to
infrastructure projects. Then, ang hinihingi po namin certification, ito po para po dito sa
8 project for 2026. Meron po tayong isa sa under SIPAG, 7 po sa BIF or the Basic
Infrastructure Program, dalawa po dito is roads, and ima po ay yung mulli-purpose
buildings. 5o isa yun po nalin, under SIPAG. Yung Construction of Service Road at
Barangay Salinas. Bacoor City, Cavite, amounting to 11 million. Then, sa BIP, yung under
roads po. Comnstruction of Road with Droinage Structures, Barangay Molino Dos. Bacoor
City, Cavite, amounting to 10 milion. Construction of Road and Drainage in Santo Nino,
Barangay Miog. Bacoor Cily, Cavite. 15 milion. Then, sa mga mulfi-purpose buildings
naman po, ito po ay yung Construction of Multi-Purpose Building. Musec de Bacoor,
Phase 5. Barangay Poblacion, formery Tabing Dagaot, Campo Santo, and Ang Bukid,
Bacoor City, Cavite, amounting to 92.464% 000, Then, next po. yung Construction of Mulh-
Purpose Building, Cavite State University, CAVSU, Barangay Moling 3, Bacoor City, Cavite.
amounting to 150 million. Then. Construction of Multi-Purpose Building. Bacor City, Cavite,
amounling to 150 milion. Then, Construction of Mulli-Purpose Building, Covered Court,
Barangay Molino 3. Bacoor Cily, Cavite, amaunting to 8 milion. Construction of Multi-
Purpose Building, Barangay Moline 2, Bacoor City, Cavite, 11 million. Then, lasty po. yung
Construction of Mulli-Purpose Building, Barangay PF Espirifu 4, Bacoor City, Cavite,
amounting to 7.5 milion. Then, para po mas ma-appreciate, ito po, yung... lpapakita po
namin yung location, kung soan po, yung feasible location po na itatayo si proyekto for
2024, Ito po. yung Construction of Service Road at Barangay Salinas, Bacoor Cily, Cavile.
Ang location po niya s yung Along Salinas Road. ifo pe yung completion...Completion
po nung approach po. Tinalawag ko na approach road po nung lulay. Next po. Ayan,
yung po, yung cumen! condition yan. Pero ongoing na po siva. Ayan, ayan. Then,
pangalawa po, yung Construction of Road and Drainage in Santo Nino, Barangay Niog.
lto po. yung sa Niog. Parallel road po siva ng Miog Road. Ayan, po. o po, yung mga
picturas. o po, Mr. Chair, yung cumrent condition po nung kalye. Ayan, po. 50, meron pa
po fayong gravel roaod doon sa looban. 50, kalangon po nalin Heonkreto para
makompleto po. Then, yung detericrated po, ayusin po natin. And with drainage naman
din po ito. Talaas po natin ng konti yung elevation. Then, yun pong basic infrastructure
program. Yung Construction of Road with Drainage Structure Brgy Molino 2, Bacoor City,
Cavile Ayan, po. Ang pinaka malapil po niyang landmark is yung Magdiwang Road. lto
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

- g

po yung cument condilion ng kolye may gop pa po na gravel road pa siya,
kokompletuhin po natin yung kalye.

Hon. Tela: May kasomang drainage?

Engr. Raymart: Opo, may kasamang drainage. Then para po sa mga multi-purpose
buildings. ito po yung mulli-purpose building covered court, Barangay Moling 3. lto po
ay saloob ng Springville Central 4 of Division at yan po yung open court nila ngayon. Yan
po yung iko-covered natin, Cenfral 4 po, Springville Central 4. Next po. yung construction
multi-purpose building, Barangay Molino 2. Yan po. 5a loob po siva ng Macariag,

Hon. Tela: Pero covered court ong cost nito 11 million?

Engr. Raymart: Covered courl din po.

Engr. Tela: Bago yung isang over court 8M. efo 1 1M, bal di perehas.

Engr. Abegail: Kasi ito'y parang. yung isa kasi parang ano na lang existing na siva.

Engr. Raymart: Opo. lko-covered lang, bububungan lang po siva. Wala na nung flooring.
ito tolally. Oo. llo po. new construction po, yung sa Molino dos. Can we proceed po, Mr.
Chair? Okay na po? Multi-purpose building para PF Espiritu Yan, PF Espiritu 4 7.5 milion.

Hon. Tela: Saang lugar Engineer yan?

Engr. Raymart: Mismong compound po nung Bargngay Hall. Barangay Hall. Then next
po. yung afing Museo de Bacoor na ongoing. Ito po yung phase 5 then yung last po
yung CAVSU.

Hon. Telo: Maraming nagtatanong diyan lolo na sa mga constituenis notin kung kelen
matatapos yon siyempre sa konseho kami af the same time engineer. Baka kako kinapos,
eto na yun ng project para may masabi kami sa mga naglatanong.

Engr. Raymart: Opo ito na po yun. Then next po yung sa Cavite State University sa Malino
3, ongoing na rin po ito ngayon bale ito po yung pang phase 2 sa may Town and
Country. Mayroon naman po tayong ginogaowang drainage improvement dun land
development po yung phase 1. Yan po yung location along river drive nga po and lown
and country road and that's all for Mr, chair thank you very much po.

Hon. Tela: Thank you po sa mga proyekto na ibibigay nyo para sa city of Bocoor for the
meantime ibig kong marinig ang opinion ng afing city engineer na si Engr. Jicky Julba
kung ano ang kanyang magiginging reaclion and opinion.

Engr. Jutba: Dito po sa panukalang ito, unang una po malaking bagay po ito with
respect noman po sa LGU yung lahat naman ng mga project natin mga location is rest
assured nalin na ang lahat eh nasa public po siva yung location ibig sabihin na wala
tayong matatamaan na private ot bogo ma implement yung project makikita natin
kung ano yung mga laman nung area example kung may ISF or kung kalsadang
matatamaan kasi meron po tayo Mr Chair na minsan kasi na nohirapan ipa implement
yung project dahil privale po yung dadaanan 50 base po rito from this eordy moment po
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Republic of the Philippines
Prowince of Cavite

' CITY OF BACOOR s
OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD gﬂ‘gf

kita na po natin yung early issue dun so mga project bogo siya ma implement. So,
tungkol doon sa listahan na ibinigay nila dahil nireview ko na rin po ‘yung listahan nia
masasabi ko lang po na para doon sa mga ongoing projects, wala naman po tayong
problema dehil nasimulan na po ‘yung mga proyekio. Ang nakita ko lang po rito na
dapat pang i-verify ay ‘yung mga proyekto na nasa loob ng mga subdivision. Kasi gusto
ko lang pong linawin, tulad nung sa Niog. sa Santo Nifio hindi ko lang po sigurado dahi
wala po sa opisina namin kung ito ba taloga ay na-tum over na sa lungsod, 'yung right
of way nito. Gusto ko lang pong ma-verify 'to, lale na 'yung mga proyekiong gagawin
palang nila. Kaya nga po nag-inquire ake sa barangay kung may fumover na ba talaga
sa afin, para bago natin ite maipasa sa kanila at mapirmahan ng mayor kasi gusto rin
PO ng mayor na mapimahan ito mabigyan din ako ng counter-signature mula sa kanya.
Kaya gusto ke lang pong hilingin, Mr. Chalr, sa council pe, na ma-verify muna lahat ng
mga dokumento bago tayo magbigay ng kaukulang resolusyon,

Hon. Palabrica: Yan ang magiging trabaho mo

Engr. Jutba: Yes po.

Hon. Tela: Monilor to submit.

Hon. Polabrica: Baka po kasi ang kalsadang gagawin public road na talaga.

Kasi kung pribadong property ito, magkakaraon po fayo ng kaunting problema, 'di ba?
MNgayon. yung parficular areq, dun sa Niog, siguro alamin natin sa zoning or from an
appropriofe office there, what is the classification of the road? Is it a barangay road? Is
it a private road?

Engr. Julba: Dun sa classification road po talagang tatama siva sa barangay road.
Hon. Palabrica: If it's o barangay road, walong problema kung barangay road. But
anyway. kung may problema naman, dito lang kami noka alalay naman kami. Ang
tanong na lang naming aaprubahan ba naming ito o hindi ikaw ang tatanungin naming
ngayon. Kasi sa ka sa signatory.

Engr. Julba: Actually. to be fair po. hinihingi ko pa po young documentation dito yung
sQ kalsada nga po

Hon. Palabrica: Ang pinag vusapan nafin for this hearing yung subject matter, yung
certification na yan sa sanggunian for the authority of the mayor 1o sign, ngayon kasama
ka sa signatory nakita namin at sinabi mo rin. Kaya tatanungin ka naming ngayon.
aprubahan ba namin ngayon.

Engr. Jutba: Tungkol po sa approval konsi pwede naman aprubahan ito.

Hon. Palabrica: Yan lang naman ang gusto naming marinig hindi kami mahirap kausap

Hon. Tela: sa demi naman nito sab inga merong mga nag start na diba ho. ON going
na. Katulod po sa Salinas

Engr. Abegail: Phase 1 po yun phase |

— —— ——
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Hon. Tela: Yun yung sinasabi ni Konsehal Rey may problema sa right of way yan ang
aking asikasuhin, Sabi ng ni konsi na ikaw ang isa sa signatory ikaw na bahala rito dahil
sabi mo aprubahan na ito.

Hon. Palabrica: Siyempre, ang proteksyon natin nasa kanya pag na go nya ibig sabihin
profected ang sarili nya. Diibigay nation sa laki ba naman ng tiwala natin kay Engr. Jicky.
Mr. Chair, wala po akong tatanungin aboul sa mga projects iyan naman ay
makakatulong lahat, hindi na siguro dopat patagalin ito. Patatagalin pa ba natin ito
nakakahiya kay Engr. Jenny my very long-time friend Assistant Distric! Engineer, I'm very
happy for you.

Hon. Tela: Una po sa requirements ang magkaroon ng committee hearing regarding sa
inyo al the same time lo explain fo our other councilors yung project na binibigay ng
DPWH para sa kouuniad ng City of Bacoor. tama nga pe. Maraming dokumentong
kailangan. Koyo yan po. Bahala no po si Engr. Jicky doon.

Hon. Palabrica: Tatanong ke lang, Mr. Chair. May update ba tayo doon sa dati? May
proposal tayo yung kalsada, parallel ng coastal ng Cavitex. Dito sa may baybayin ng
Bacoor, yung diversion road na tinatowag, Bacoor Diversion Road.

Engr. Raymart: Yung parallel po sa Cavitex, yung Bacoor Diversion Extension, going to
Imus din po. Under feasibility study pa po yung project. So once po na matapos si
feasibility study, ito po ay isasubmit sa Central for funding na po.

Hon. Palabrica: Pero kasama na sa Regional Development Plan?
Engr. Raymart: Yes po, opo.

Hon. Palabrica: Ayun na importante, nasama so plan. Kasi pag wala sa plan, walang
budget.

Engr. Raymart: Yes po, fama kasama na po.

Hon. Palobrica: Saka napansin ko lang, okay lahat to. Pero parang may kulang eh. Wala
kasi our perennial problem is flooding. So may proposal ba DPWH is about mitigation man
lang?

Engr. Raoymart: Yun po kasing naging direkliba nung aming secretary, bagong sa
secretary po si Vince Dizon. Hold po muna yung mga flood control projects dahil nga po.

Hon. Palabrica: Tiis muna komi sa baha dito.

Engr. Raymart: Nag-focus po muna tayo sa mga mulli-purpose building and construction
ng roads po.

Hon. Palabrica: Dapat polo ang disaster natin mag-invest sa ubber boat. Kasi wala mga
miuna projects, hold muna yung flood control.

Engr. Raymart: Opo, ayun. Pagkatapos po sigure yung issue, Mr. Chair, magkakaroon na

po ulit.
=
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Republic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

Hon. Palabrica: natanong ko lang kasi syempre, perennial problem namin yung bahal
talaga. Although, deeply appreciated yung effort ninyo. Para sa Bocoor, thank you very
miuch sa inyo. Thank you, Mr. Chair.

Hon. Tela: Sa DPWH italaga naman po papasalamat ng sanggunian no ang pagparito
nyo po ay napaka laking halaga at na mounawaan ng sanggunian kung ano yung
mahalagang bogay para sa kundad ng City of Bacoor. At the same fime, kay Engineer
Jicky, na talaga neman po. napaka, ano yan eh, action man talaga yan. Kung may
problema kagod eh. nandivan kagad yoan, nakalalay, yung natatanong ngo niyo. eh,
kung natulog na. Sobra po yon eh, katulad ng aming butihing mayor. Talaga naman po,
tinitignan ng ayos. Eh, sabi nga rin ni Konsehal Rey, talaga naman pero sa amin yung,
ano, fliood control. Kasi low areas nung Bacoor eh, Bagsakan ng tubig galing sa upland.
Pero thank you na rin po sa mga project na may bibigay ng DPWH sa Taga Bacoor. Yan
lang po. Mga ibang KOnsehal baka meron kayong ibang tanong sa DPWH.

Hon. Advincula: Thank you po, Konsehal Advincula po. palagay ko, nadadagdagan na.
Ang frabaho ng ating city engineer. yung walang tulog ng 24 hours, nodadogdagan sa
72. Kaya engineer, eh, may babanlayan ka kung ito ba ay ito ba standard. Ah, una po
sa lahat, nogpapasalamat po ang sanggunian at eh, so po, ang una po ang ating po
mayor, isa po sa priority ng DPWH na magbigay po ng proyeklto dito sa lungsod ng
Bacoor. Ah, kaya po. talagang saludo po kami sa mga DPWH, Maraming maraming
salamat po yun lang po. Thank you.

Hon. Ugalde: Ah, thank you, Mr. Chair, una sa lahot, nagpopasalamat fayo sa DPWH, sa
mga proyekio pinakaloob sa afing mahal no siyudad. Kahit na medyo mainit ang
labanan ngayon sa DP. Nandoon pa rin ang suporta sa ating mahal na sivudad. Ganoon
din ang aling engineer na hindi tumitigil sa trabaho kahit na nahihirapan, tinitis ang
lahat. Yan po lamang, Mr. Chair, at good ofternoon muii sa inyong lahat.

Hon. Dominguez: Ah, siyempre nokikita ko nomon talaga masipag, madiim pa. nasa
Maline 3 na, nagbibisita. talaga hindi na natutulog.

Engr. Jenny: Sir, in behalf of DPWH Cavite Third District Engineering Office. maraming
salamat your honors sa pagbibigay ng oras po ninyo sa amin of itong upong ating
pagpupulong na ito ay falagang sama-samao po tayo na mapauniad po ong Bacoor.

Engr. Jicky: Kami naman sa City Engineering Office. anytime kung si Mayor 24/7 ganun
din naman kami, willing mokipag-coordinate at tutulong sa lahat ng provekto para sa
kakaunlad ng aling Baceoor po. 5o, sa po ang hangarin naling lohat is mapaayos at
hindi naman matanggal yung baha, at least makonirol natin. Kasi sa laki po ng bigat ng
problema ng baha sa Bacoor, kami po sa engineering. aminin namin di naman po
talaga kaya namin lahaot. So. salomat po sa DPWH sa tulong. lale na pog may bagyo at
nandyan po siya nakaantabay sa atin. 50, ang okin lang po ay sana tuloy-iuloy po yung
pagkaroon ng koordinasyon sa national at sa local engineering deportment para po
maging magkadugtong naman po ang programa natin at wala po magiging problema
sa lahat. Maraming solamat po. yur honors.

Hon. Palabrica: Actually, may city ordinance fayo requiing even govemment projects
to coordinate with the city government through the engineering office. Pero maganda
lang dito kasi mgo kakatropa naman eh. Madali ang usap dito eh.
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Repubbc of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

BACONG PILIPINAS

Hon. Palabrca: Mr. Chair, wala namang poag-uusapan na. | respectfully move for the
adjournmenl of this hearing.

Hon. Tela: Any second to the motion.
Councilors: Second.

Hon. Tela: The committes hearing is now adjoumned. Thank you po.

The commiltee hearing was adjoumned ol 4:54 p.m.

Prepared by:

Local Legislative Staff Assistant 1

Aftested by:

HOMN. LEVY
Chairman
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Repubiic of the Philippines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE ON RULES, PRIVILEGES, LAWS, AND ORDINANCES

y .
NOTICE OF JOINT COMMITTEE HEARING EW

(October 23, 2025. 4100 p.m.) e

[Sangguniang Panlungsod Session Hall, éth floor, Bocoor Legisiative & Disaster Resilience
Building. Bacoor Government Center, Bacoor Boulevard. Brgy Bayanan, City of Bacoor.
Cavite)

Subject: (PCR 201- 2025) A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PROFOSED FY 2026
DEPARMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS (DPWH) INFRASTRUCTURE
PROGRAM FOR CAVITE 3RD DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE AND AUTHORIZING
THE CITY MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA, TO SIGN THE STANDARD RIGHT-OF-WAY

CERTIFICATION TEMPLATE FOR LOCAL PROJECTS. (Date 2
NAME BUSINESS/OFFICE CONTACT SIGNATURE/DATE |
AFFILIATION NUMBER
Hon. Roberto Advincula 5P @I“'I{W Ji-U T -2
Hen. Horacio Brillantes Jr. 5P 1 | lo- -2 |
Hon. Catherine Evaristo 5P ' i !
Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica T (ﬁ, ﬂ/u /T‘|
Hon. Adrielito Gawaran SP *-— Mir‘q ar
Hon. Reynaldo Fabian sP ga{ s 1° J[i" { 1%
Hon, Rogello Nolasco 5P | g
D 14 |
Hen. Ricardo Ugalde 5P | ﬁ" v i k.
H‘f L
l Hon. Manole Galvez Jr. 5P = _ﬁ?‘f le-21-2¢
Hon. Simplicio Dominguez SP .
TR0t o -31-%
Afty. Kim Nyca Lofranco OClLS i | : '
_ oca) W o™ 4

NOTICE OF JOINT COMMITTEE HEARING NO. PWH 03 5-2025
PCR 201-2025- DPWH INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM FOR CAMVITE 3RO DISTRICT ENGINEERING QFFICE
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BACONG PILIPINAS

01/20/2005
!

CGRA-JRee-FO0.07
i Republic of the Philippines 'E;"";
% j Province of Cavite : AWARDEE
i CITY OF BACOOR e
RS>/ OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD A

NAME BUSINESS,/OFFICE CONTACT SIGNATURE/DATE
AFFILIATION NUMBER
Engr. Jicky J CEQ -
N ek C:‘\-—)[ Fqu-'lllél'
Leslie Dianne V. Morales BTMD v
Engr. Donnie Cuna DPWH Thru email

NOTICE OF JOINT COMMITTEE HEARING NO. FWH 03 5-2025
PCR 201-2025 DFWH INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM FOR CAVITE 380 DISTRICT ENGINEERING QFFICE
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Repibbc of the Philippines
Prowince of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
COMMITTEE ON PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION AND TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT
COMMITTEE ON RULES, PRIVILEGES, LAWS, AND ORDINANCES

ATTENDANCE OF JOINT COMMITTEE HEARING (7 "% =

(October 23, 2025, 4:00 p.m.) t:___—_‘ﬁ*

(Sangguniang Panlungsod Session Hall, 6th flioor, Bacoor Legislative & Disaster Resifence
Building, Bacoor Government Center, Bacoor Boulevard. Brgy Bayanan, City of Bacoor,
Cavite)

Subject: (PCR 201- 2025) A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PROPOSED FY 2026 DEPARMENT
OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS (DPWH) INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM FOR
CAVITE 3RD DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY MAYOR,
HON. 5TRIKE B. REVILLA, TO SIGN THE STANDARD RIGHT-OF-WAY CERTIFICATION

TEMPLATE FOR LOCAL PROJECTS. (Date referred October 20, 2025),
NO NAME BUSINESS/OFFICE CONTACT SIGNATU IIEJ?EIE
AFFILIATION NUMEBER
1 Hon. Levy M. Tela 5P
2 | Hon. Roberto Advincula 5P L/
r.-"T.!'1 ' ; E
3 Hon. Horacio Brillantes Jr. 5P %_;
4 | Hon. Catherine Evaristo 5P Ed i ¥
5 | Hon. Reynaldo Palabrica SP //
& | Hon. Adrielito Gawaran 5P ' {,—"*’" /
7 Hon. Reynaldo Fabian 5P
Y,
8 Hon. Simplicio Dominguez SP
9 Hon. Ricardo Hnaiiﬁ_ I sp |
10 | Hon. Manolo Galvez Jr. SP
- £
11 | Hon. Rogelio Nolasco 5P W
T /

ATTENDANCE OF JOINT COMMITTEE HEARING NO. P'WH 03 5-2025
PCR 201-2025- DPYWH INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM FOR CAVITE 380 DISTRICT ENGIMEERING OFFICE
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e Republic of the Philippines g;-:'
3 Prewince of Cavite ; sl
- AWARDEE
vt CIiTY OF BACOOR W’
¥ %7 OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD i 2 o

NO NAME BUSINESS/OFFICE | CONTACT SIGNATURE/DATE
AFFILIATION NUMBER

12 Hon. Miguel Bautista SP I

13 Engr. Jicky Julba ceo |

14 E E
| Y Ak o e . (o b 3 gg7 i

R REIMALT Frow P BAVICT | DPWR Coite 3m DEV g
® AETrC 60 IL sHlELIng prwlh Cauk 3nd Dey ’f&ﬂ i
17

Honl . BANGY FRAN Croeo =

: Aae) ponwes | 0 ;1;7934

20

21

23

24

25

26

27

29

3
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Republic of the Phipaines
Province of Cavite

CITY OF BACOOR

el
DFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD o
BACONG PILIPINAS

by Gqeacrineg Fasinigpp-
§ by Jenet Ping

i Ciky, Cavite, Philippines. &
-, Diapsias, B

1Ay, Lavidie 4101, Fskpoanes
S I Callll

.. . Bacoor City,Cavite, Philippines »
B =" Mesnn Hhawriiin, Elepmnss B €0y, Covde $107 e
'l-":_""f' Lat 14 506N, Long 750 SGHES
Temarneiay, 300 V06 P00 Sl Sk P G« 0o D00
r Comaeries e

FHOTO OF COMMITTEE HEARING NO. PWH |I“w.-!:’_:IJZ'=~
PCR ?ll-‘:".:‘?:h DFWH INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM FOR CAVITE IR0 DISTRICT ENGINEERING

e




CGARGERa- F AT
EMF

e W ﬂep-.;j:c of tmf?:h:rn.:i'\e-s
TR rovince of Cavite
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g/ OFFICE OF THE SANGGUNIANG PANLUNGSOD

PCR 201- 2025 - A RESOLUTION ADOPTING THE PROPOSED FY 2026 DEPARMENT
OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS (DPWH) INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM FOR
CAVITE 3% DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE AND AUTHORIZING THE CITY
MAYOR, HON. STRIKE B. REVILLA , TO SIGN THE STANDARD RIGHT-OF-WAY

CERTIFICATION TEMPLATE FOR LOCAL PROJECTS.
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Ruepubiic of tha Philppines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

CAVITE 3*° DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE
Mifwres 5., Carmona Estwte By, Carmona City, Cavite

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT RECEIPT

FileNo. | Wature/Date Signed by Subject

Copy of proposed amendments to the National Expenditure|
Program (NEP) for FY 2026, covering the DPWH
(1932) 097.9 Letter 9-30-25 Donnie D. Cuna infrastructure projects In the City of Bacoor (Hon. Strike B.
Revilla)

Recelved by:

Prepared by:




Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS

CAVITE 3*"°DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE
Alfares 5t., Carmona Estate Brgy. Lantic, Carmona City, Cavite

September 30, 2025
DPWH Cavite 3rd DEQ R4-A

Hon. STRIKE B. REVILLA RELEASED

Mayor

Bacoor CFL'!{, Cavite At "I"E'K : z E
2?5 éﬂﬁ Cno. / ﬁﬁ

Dear Sir:

We are respectfully furnishing your good office a copy of the submitted proposed amendments
to the Mational Expenditure Program (NEP) for FY 2026, covering the DPWH Infrastructure
projects in the City of Bacoor.

Please be informed that DPWH Department Order Na. 71, 5. 2025 requires the submission of
a Standard Right-of-Way (ROW) Certification, along with a Sangguniang Panlungsod
Resolution, prior to contract award for projects funded under the Convergence Program
(TRIP, ROLL-IT, KATUPARAN and Farm-to-Market Roads), Sustainable
Infrastructure Projects Alleviating Gaps (SIPAG), and the Basic Infrastructure
Program (BIP). The intent of this requirement Is to establish proper coordination with the
City Government, ensure that legal and administrative matters on affected properties are
settled beforehand, and prevent unnecessary delays during project implementation, thereby
facilitating the timely delivery of essential public infrastructure.

For your reference, we have attached a copy of the ROW Certification Template, We
respectfully seek your assistance In fadilitating the preparation and endorsement of the
required documents to allow DPWH to proceed with procurement and implementation.

Should you have questions or need further assistance, you may reach us at
dpwhcavite3rddeo. planning@gmail.com.

We sincerely appreciate the continued support of the City Government of Bacoor in helping
us deliver much-needed infrastructure for your constituents.

R44.15.1 AMCA/RREP

& Website: https://www.dpwh.gov.ph

S0 9001

3Tel. Nofs).: (046)530-4523 —




Proposed FY 2026 DPWH Infrastructure Program

Based on Proposed Amendment
REGION I'V-A
' . : Amount Reloased To/ To Ba
mffmrm (Php '000)  Impiementad By
1. Manila-Cavite (NCR Bdry-Jct Cavite City Sect) - KDOL7 + 027 - KDO17 42,500  Cavite 3rd DEQY
+ 479 Cavite Ind DED
Preventhee Maintenance - Tertiary Roads — 225700
1. Bacoor Bivd, - KOOZ2 + #02 - KDOZ2 + 847, KO022 + 982 - KOOZL = 134,200 Centrad OffioeS
192, K0O030 + 502 - KOOA9 + 005, K001 + 742 - KDO17 + 017, Cavite 3rd DEQ
K016 + 262 - KO016 + 650
2. Bacoor-Dasmarifias Mational Rd - KDOLE + 766 - KOOLT + 720, S0 Centrad Oifice/
KDO2E + 749 - KOOGE + 953 Cavite 3rd DEQ
1. Bacoor Bhd. - KOOL6 + (-659) - KD016 + (-239) 2000  Cavite 3rd DEGY
Cavite 3rd DEQ
18,300 Cavite 3rd DEQ/

4. Marcos Alvarez Rd - (S007E3LE) Chainage 1053 - Chainage 1396

L Gen Evangalicta Bd - KOO16 + 235 - KO016 = 410, KOO16 + B4f -
EQOLE + G43, KOOLT + 159 - K0017 & 240, KDOE + 763 - KOO019 =
Q41

2. Mc Donaid Jct-Alido Bridge - KD015 + (-243) - KDO15 + 014

14,000

13,000

L Baccor-Dasmarifias Natonad Rd - KOOLT 4 730 - KO018 + 263,
KOO21 + 343 - KOOE3 + 410

2. Gen Evangelista Rd - K00LE = (-545) - KOOQE + &87
histwork Develcoment Procram
Boad Widening - Secondany Roads

1. Baooor-Dasmarifies Mationsl Rd - KD022 + 539 - KDOE2 + 740

Fageiold

82,500

101,000

7,000

Cavite Ird DEQY
Caite Jrd DED

Cavite 3rd DEQY
Cavite 3nd DEQ

Central Office/
Canvite 3rd DEQ

Central DificeS
Cavite 3rd DED




(Php '000) Implemented By

— . 700

1. Mlabang-Zapate Diversion Road, Baranggy Zapate [1T, Baooer. Cavite 49700  Central Office/
Regional Offics VA

2. Bacoor Diversicn Road, Barangay Poblacion, Bacoor, Cinvite 135,000  Central Office/
Regional Office TVA

- mmmm%mmmmhm, 150,000  Central Office/
Canvite Regioral Office VA

4. Bacoor Diversion Road, Barangay Talaba 11 to Maliksi 1, Bacoor, 150,000 Central Officer
Cavite Risgional Oifice TWA

&1 Construction of Road with Drainage Siructure, Barangay Moiino I, 10,000  Cavite 3rd DECY
Bacoor City, Cavite Cavite 3rd DED

Office/
DED
=2 Construction of Multi-Purpose Building, Cavite State Universiy, 150,000  Central Cifice/
Barangay Moling [11, Bacoor City, Cavite Cavite 3nd DED

X mmm-mmm:mm,mw 8,000 Cavite 3rd
ﬁ Moling 111, Bacoor City, Cavite MM:?
74, Construction of Multi-Purpose Building, Barangay Moling 11, Bacoor 11,000 Cavite 3rd DEOY
City, Cavite Cavite 3rd DED
.r"'sl: Construction of Muit-Purpose Buliding, Barangay P.F. Espirity 4, 7,500  Cavite 3rd DEQY

Bacoor Cty, Cavite Cavite 3rd DES

Page2of 1




Proposed FY 2026 DPWH Infrastructure Program
Baged on Proposed Amendment
REGION IV-A

PROGRAMS | ACTIVITIES / PROJECTS St Raleased To/ To Be
GRAME / ACT ! 3 {Php ‘'000) implemented By

- Construction of Road and Drainage in Sto Nifio, Barangay Miog, 15,000 Cavite 3ed DEDY
Bacoor TRy, Cavite Cavite Jrd DED

Page 3ol




Lnl.l'( of the Philippines A M

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS 04 24. w5

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY
Manila

L

APR 2 ] 2078

DEPARTMENT ORDER ) SUBJECT: Adoption of the Standard Right-of-
) Way (ROW) Certification Template
L '71 g for Local Projects

Series of 2025
a4 dhu|was

In line with existing policies of the Department of Public Works and Highways (DPWH) and to
ensure uniformity and accountability in the implementation of local infrastructure funded
projects, the attached Right-of-Way (ROW) Certification Template is hereby adopted for use
in all local infrastructure projects funded under the;

» Convergence Programs (e.g., TRIP, ROLL-IT, KATUPARAN, and Farm-to-Market
Roads);

= SIPAG (Sustainable Infrastructure Projects Alleviating Gaps) Program; and

= BIP (Basic Infrastructure Program).

The Certification shall be:

1. Signed by the Municipal/City Mayor or Provincial Governor, duly authorized through a
Sangguniang Resolution; and

2. Verified and endorsed by the concerned DPWH Head of Implementing Office, either
the District Engineer, Regional Director, or UPMO Head.

For BIP, the Certification may be submitted any time prior to the award of contract, and no
implementation shall proceed without it.

All DPWH Regional and District Engineering Cffices, as well as UPMOs, are hereby directed to
ensure compliance with this Department Order

This Order shall supersede previous inconsistent [ssuances and shall take effect immediately.

G
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Adoption of the Standard Raght-of-Way [ROW) Certificabion Template for Local Projects
Fage 2.of 2

CERTIFICATION

This is to certify that the Right-of-Way (ROW) for the proposed [Name of Project), located in
[Location], is situated on an existing government-owned property, or is fully acquired
through Republic Act No. 7160, Republic Act No. 10752, or other applicable laws by the [Name
of Local Government Unit, whether Municipal, City, or Provincial].

As such, the ROW is clear of all known man-made and natural obstructions,
encroachments, or informal settlers, and free from any legal claims or encumbrances.

In recognition of the prevailing policies of the Department of Public Works and Highways
(DPWH) covering local projects—such as the Convergence Programs (2.g., TRIP, ROLL-IT,
KATUPARAN, and Farm-to-Market Roads), the SIPAG (Sustainable Infrastructure Projects
Alleviating Gaps), and the BIP (Basic Infrastructure Program}—this LGU, as the beneficiary of the
project, affirms that the required ROW for the above-mentioned project has been secured in
accordance with applicable laws and regulations. Accordingly, the DPWH shall bear no
cost or responsibility for the acquisition of the right-of-way necessary to implement this project.

For projects under the BIP, this Certification may be submitted at any time prior to the award of
contract, and no implementation shall proceed without the submission of this
Certification, duly verified and endorsed by the concerned DPWH Implementing Office.

In the event of any future or potential ROW-related dispute or claim, including those that
may require legal action or court proceedings, the [Name of LGU] shall assume full
responsibility for its resolution and shall hold the DPWH free and harmless from any claims,
suits, or lagal actions arising from such disputes.

BRIEF PROJECT DESCRIPTION:

[Provide a concise description of the project, including its purposs, target beneficianes,
connectivity to national roads or facilities, project impact, and other relevant defails. |

This Certification is issued in support of the requirements of DPWH and pursuant to Sangguniang
Resolution No. [Resolution Number], Series of [Year], passed by the Sangguniang
[Bayan/Panlungsod/Panlalawigan] of [Name of LGU] on [Date of Approval], authorizing
the undersigned to sign for arid in behalf of the [Name of LGU].

CERTIFIED BY:

(INSERT NAME)
Municipal /City /Provincial Mayor or Governor
[Name of LGU]

VERIFIED & ENDORSED BY:
(INSERT NAME)

District Engineer / Regional Director / Head of Implementing Office
[Name of DPWH DEO / RO / UPMO]




PROPOSED FY 2026 DPWH
INFRASTRUCTURE PROGRAM

CONVERGENCE AND SPECIAL SUPPORT PROGRAM

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGHWAYS
CAVITE 3% DISTRICT ENGINEERING OFFICE W

- October 2023 Y




By vy ol Yo P Sy adLl—
DEPANTSENT OF PUSLEL WORES ANDH HILHAYS 8- s
QFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

APR. 2 TS

DEFARTMENT DRDER ) SURBECT: Adoption of the Stsndard Risght-of-
i Wy (ROW) Certification Temgplats

.w._ i for Loscal Projects

o i

miltunﬂ_- PR

Ty e vy waraion s of ~he Departrgt of Pubisr Waorn sndd ghaees (DPAH ) sl e
T gy el apuntabldly n P SgeTertation o ksl Mty Fpnded
propecty, e aitached gt -of YWy [ LAY} Dertef o Tamaists & harsty sdophed Wy ois
A il e Shaabrurtuee ey Tundes Lnder e

-

» oovirgece Pregrima (8.9 05 BOEL-TT. pATUSARAS and Farre-im-Higrs
Higin®

s BIPAL Saptenitie [Wraalruater Priphttn Mbveial v (ign) Program, Bngd
» NP (R 1rifriridrastung Progae |

Tl STt gl B

Sagieiet Byt WP Ty Sy o Pl (oS eDl, Buly BoThOripes ETugh o
G i BEsmuton, and

Wit gl eraiin i Dy Th Concered DPYH Hesd of [mpienanfing Offce, esher
the Diadtrgt Engerae, Begans! Dirpcind, o LIPHO) i

For WP she Cpfacition sy e wiSnidthegd iy Lhe oregd B e awde O [OPDRRlT. 0 A
ripsdren e bl prorsed witout §

Al DPWH Regional and Desirict Englresring Offcey, o5 well g UPS0s, are Feveby Soecied 9
D (OPEREnTE with ey Doepacireet Dndes

B & o

WANTHT2ISS



CERTIFICATIOM

Thun bii 85 ety it the Righel -of Wiy [BOW) el thet praposed [Maiie of Fropeot | leosed o
[ L im0 ey SR T ] g Ry o o ey e epairwd B casgh
Repuih 827 o 168, Rpubie et R, LTS, o oifes spolosble lewn by e [Mame of Local
Lrs ier Rl b et Morud bt ¢ ly o Proevim il |

Ap mech, B BOW & chesr of all knoes mes-made sl sabersl oboelrucBos,
ere i hnends, oF welareial aebilery st Bres (v sivg legel Tlamod or Scsnbesanoes

In s ognton. of the presling ol of it i i ol Publs Worka and Fighmear
[ DIPWH | corvmeing ool propecEy - isch s e Coivvergemce Progrose (e.g. TROF, BOULLIT,
EATUPREAN, snd PavisMas Brody) e STPRG [Tusershbls Wbasiiames Moo
Mevatrg Gagm), sl B BIP (Rass Irihoastnactoes Progean] - B LGU, S Deewelniiry of
P projert wifery Pl B cocgored B fin T phur - retee o abi e by e
in wrrordan s el spplcable lewn and reguelalions. Looiedegly T [HEWH shall lefar
o conll e reiginnibillly B e 8o o e A iy e ) EEORSTSET D
ol

Fin g iptd Lo el BP, thay Crrisforstion mury e sfmdingd of sy Bre e £ e seaed of
onct, snd s B gion whall procerd withoo! B wbesveion of e
et e, 3y e b S ancd TP Drgale g fcn

i B et of e Doleee oF peldeninel RO -relsted dngpate oo ol b o et
mary ogues leos siwe o oourt procesdngs, e [Meee of 10U] dhall sssome ol
T deility b omy i i whall nll e TPV Rape nd Parmibese hoe any e,
i i sl gchons s fooms sk daguse

BEEIT PRONCT D Wl R TR

[T ET AAFS )
Faryiijpall [ Uity | P wnital Bl s Goses omes
[ ool L]

VERIFIID & MO SLD Bv:

DeONNLE O, CUa

Comtrat Eragareses
W [pete T Chotea® Dogrenerirs (g




CONVERGENCE PROGRAM

Construction/ Improvement of Access Roads leading to Seaports (Kalsada Tungo sa
Paliparan, Riles at Daungan Program - KATUPARAN)

Construction/ Improvement of Access Roads leading to Railway Stations (Kalsada
Tungo sa Paliparan, Riles at Daungan Program - KATUPARAN)

Construction/ Improvement of Access Roads leading to Declared Tourism
Destinations (Tourism Road Infrastructure Program - TRIP)

Construction/ Improvement of Access Roads leading to Trades, Industries and
Economic Zones (Roads Leveraging Linkages for Industry and Trade Infrastructure
Program - ROLL-IT)

Farm-to-Market Roads




SPECIAL SUPPORT PROGRAM

° Sustainable Infrastructure Projects Alleviating Gaps (SIPAG)

» Access Roads and/or Bridges from the National Road's leading to Major/ Strategic Public Buildings/ Facilities
« Access Roads and/or Bridges from the National Roads connecting to Indiganous Paople (IP) Communities

« Interjurisdictional Roads and/or Bridges (or, roads that traverse multiple LGU jurisdictions)

» Coastal Roads/\Causeway for environmental protection/conservalion

» Flood Mitigation Structures protecting Public Infrastructures/Facilities

« Multi-Purpose Bulldings' Facilities 1o support Social Services

@ Basic Infrastructure Program (BIP)

» Access Roads and‘or Bridges from the National Road's leading to Major/ Strategic Public Buildings/ Facilities
» Access Roads and'or Bridges from the National Roads connecting to Indigenous People (IP) Communities

« Interjurisdictional Roads and’or Bridges [or, roads thal fraverse mulliple LGU jurisdictions)

« Coastal Roads/Causeway for environmental protection/consarvation

» Flood Mitigation Structures protecting Public Infrastructures/Facilities

« Multi-Purpose Buildings! Facilities 1o support Social Senvices




CONVERGENCE AND SPECIAL SUPPORT PROGRAM Y
Sustainable Infrastructure Projects Alleviating Gaps (SIPAG)

SIPAG - Access Roads and/or Bridges from the Mational Road's leading to Major/ Strateglc Public
Buildings/ Facilities
1 .Construction of Service Road al Barangay Salinas, Bacoor City, Cavita - Php 11,000,000.00

Basic Infrastructure Program (BIP)
BIP - Access Roads and/or Bridges from the Mational Road's leading to Major/ Strategic Public Bulldings' Facllities

1. Construction of Road with Drainage Structure, Barangay Molino I, Bacoor City, Cavite - Php 10,000,000.00
2. Construction of Road and Drainage in Sto Nifio, Barangay Niog, Bacoor City, Cavile - Php 15,000,000.00

BIP - Multi-Purpose Builldings/ Facilities to Support Services
1. Construction of Multi-Purpose Building (Museo de Bacoor, Phase 5), Barangay Pobiacion (Formerly Tabing Dagal, Camposanio
and Daang Bukid), Bacoor City, Cavite - Php 82,668,000.00
2. Construction of Mulli-Purposa Building, Cavite Stale University, Barangay Moling I, Bacoor City, Cavite - Php 150,000,000.00
3. Construction of Multi-Purpose Building (Coverad Court), Barangay Malino lll, Bacoor City, Cavite - Php 8,000,000.00
4. Construction of Multi-Purpose Building, Barangay Molina I, Bacoor City, Cavite - Php 11,000,000.00
5. Construction of Muli-Purpose Building, Barangay P.F. Espiritu 4, Bacoor City, Cavite - Php 7,500,000.00

e - ",



SUSTAINABLE
INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT
ALLEVIATING GAPS (SIPAG)

 ACCESS ROADS AND/OR BRIDGES FROM THE
NATIONAL ROAD/S LEADING TO MAJOR/
STRATEGIC PUBLIC BUILDINGS/ FACILITIES




noz.ﬂ,l:ﬁﬂoz OF SERVICE ROAD AT BARANGAY SALINAS,

BACOOR CITY, CAVITE
PROJECT AMOUNT: PHP 11,400,000.00
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CONSTRUCTION OF SERVICE ROAD AT BARANGAY SALINAS, A
BACOOR CITY, CAVITE

BEGINNING OF PROJECT

END OF PROJECT




BASIC INFRASTRUCTURE
PROGRAM

ACCESS ROADS AND/OR BRIDGES FROM THE
NATIONAL ROAD/S LEADING TO MAJOR/
STRATEGIC PUBLIC BUILDINGS/ FACILITIES




CONSTRUCTION OF ROAD WITH DRAINAGE STRUCTURE,

BARANGAY MOLINO II, BACOOR CITY, CAVITE
PROJECT AMOUNT: PHP 10,000,000.00
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BARANGAY,

CONSTRUCTION OF ROAD WITH DRAINAGE STRUCTURE,
E_OP_ZO i, wbnOOw _n_._.< CAVITE

BEGINMING OF
DRAINAGE ALIGMMENMT
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CONSTRUCTION OF ROAD AND DRAINAGE IN STO NINO,

BARANGAY NIOG, BACOOR CITY, CAVITE
'PROJECT AMOUNT: PHP 15,000,000.00

i PROJECT LOCATION
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CONSTRUCTION OF ROAD AND DRAINAGE IN STO NINO, BARANGAY,
NIOG, BACOOR CITY, CAVITE
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BASIC INFRASTRUCTURE
PROGRAM

MULTI-PURPOSE BUILDINGS/
FACILITIES TO SUPPORT SERVICES




CONSTRUCTION OF MULTI-PURPOSE BUILDING
(COVERED COURT), BARANGAY MOLINO lil, BACOOR CITY, CAVITE
PROJECT AMOUNT: 1:1-?5.#3.3

.uh.... __ __._...____“_.m ._ ..:.___ ... .. .1 57 ®
......._- .

1

2




CONSTRUCTION OF MULTI-PURPOSE BUILDING

(COVERED COURT), BARAN
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'CONSTRUCTION OF MULTI-PURPOSE BUILDING,
BARANGAY MOLINO I, BACOOR CITY, CAVITE
'PROJECT AMOUNT: PHP11,000,000.00
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PROJECT SITE LOCATION

Latitude: 14 407298




CONSTRUCTION OF MULTI-PURPOSE BUILDING,
BARANGAY MOLINO Ili, BACOOR CITY, CAVITE
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CONSTRUCTION OF MULTI-PURPOSE BUILDING,

BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRITU 4, BACOOR CITY, CAVITE
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CONSTRUCTION OF MULTI-PURPOSE BUILDING,
BARANGAY P.F. ESPIRI




CONSTRUC OF MULTI-PURPOSE BUILDING (MUSEO DE BACOOR, EH.'
BARANGAY POBLACION (FORMERLY TABING DAGAT, CAMPOSANTO AND DAAN
BUKID), BACOOR CITY, CAVITE

PROJECT AMOUNT: PHP 92,669,000.00




CONSTRUCTION OF MULTI-PURPOSE BUILDING (MUSEO DE BAGOON,
PHASE 5), BARANGAY POBLACION (FORMERLY TABING DAGAT,
CAMPOSANTO AND DAANG BUKID), BACOOR CITY, CAVITE




CONSTRUCTION OF MULTI-PURPOSE BUILDING, CAVITE STATE :z_ﬁmm_._..

BARANGAY MOLINO lll, BACOOR CITY, CAVITE
gomﬂriocz._. PHP 150,000,000.00

PROJECT ,...,“.:.l LOCATION
Latifude: 14.390823:

onaoituce: 12097338028




CONSTRUCTION OF MULTI-PURPOSE BUILDING, CAVITE STATE
UNIVERSITY, BARANGAY MOLINO li, BACOOR CITY, CAVITE
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